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From: Mark"s

To: Lauren Differ
Subject: Order received
Date: November 8, 2023 11:00:47 AM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

shoes workwear

Status updates are always available online: Order Status

Thanks for your order!

Order Number: 5006418902

Lauren Differ, your order has been successfully submitted. You
will soon receive additional emails confirming the status of your
order.

Order Details

Order Number: 5006418902

Status: In Progress

Shipping Details: Lauren Differ (807) 629-9576
122 EIm St
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Thunder Bay, ON, P7A 3M9

Canada

4 Item(s) Processing

(-]

(-]

Helly Hansen Men's Bergheim HellyTech
Waterproof Winter Boots

$239.99

SKU: 410034513382
COLOUR: Black/Red
Shoe Size (US): 11

Shoe Width: Regular
QTY:1 Total: $239.99

Baffin Men's Eiger Pull On Waterproof Winter
Boots - Black

$289.99

SKU: 410019634651
COLOUR: Black

Shoe Size (US): 10

Shoe Width: Regular
QTY:1 Total: $289.99

Dakota WorkPro Series Men's 8907 Composite
Toe Composite Plate T-Max Insulated ICEFX
Work Boots

$249.99

SKU: 410034489410
COLOUR: Black

Shoe Size (US): 10

Shoe Width: Regular
QTY:1 Total: $249.99
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Converse Men's All Terrain Waterproof Leather
Sneaker Boots - Black/Black

$179.99

SKU: 410030004945
COLOUR: Black

Shoe Size (US): 10
QTY:1 Total: $89.99

Order Summary

Merchandise Subtotal: $959.96
Shipping & Handling: $0.00

Discounts: $90.00

Tax (HST): $113.10

Total: CAD $983.06

Billing Details

Lauren Differ

2-240 St. James St Thunder Bay, ON, P7A 3N9
Canada

Transactional Details

Payment Method: VISA-3482
Amount: $983.06
Transaction Date: 2023/11/08 16:00:28

Response Code: 01 027
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Transaction Type: Pre-Auth

Authorization Number: 007955
Reference Number: 66585738
GST Number: 10353 1919 RTO001

JOIN OUR EMAIL LIST AND RECEIVE $15 OFF YOUR NEXT PURCHASE OF
$50 OR MORE, BEFORE TAXES.

PLUS, BE THE FIRST TO RECEIVE EXCLUSIVE DEALS AND NEW RELEASES!

SIGN UP

S e woven
SHOES WORKWEAR
WEEKLY OFFERS

FIND A STORE CUSTOMER SERVICE CLICK & COLLECT EASY RETURN

If you cannot view this email, please click here to view an online version.

Please add marks@marks.com to your address book to ensure delivery of future sales and
special offers.

Subscribe

If you received this email from a friend and would like to subscribe to our email list,
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Privacy Policy
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Calgary, AB, T2C 3E7
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